

**Walker Township Recreation Board**

Phone: 717-535-5251  
Fax: 717-535-5251  
9698 William Penn Hwy  
Thompsontown, PA 17094-9772

**May 8, 2019  
Meeting Minutes**

The Walker Township Recreation Board met on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 at the Walker Township Municipal Building. Present: Paul Baker, Marty Dreibelbis, Ron Yorks and Nancy Baillie. Absent: Perry Shellenberger. Paul Baker, chairman, called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

**Visitors:** None present.

The minutes of the April 10, 2019 meeting were approved as presented.

The treasurer's report—As of April 30, 2019, the treasurer reported the following: **Income:** \$1.60 (interest), \$270.00 (Pavilion/kitchen/field rentals) and **Expenses:** \$27 (deposit slips), \$27 (soil tests), \$12.71 (field liner), and \$120.00 (water tests 3 mths).

**Old Business:** The entire soccer field 1, right field – field 1, soccer field 2 – a few places, and a patch in right field – field 2 will be re-seeded. The secretary contacted Melissa Bair concerning the dog problem at the Mexico field. The proper law was given and a letter will be written to the owner of the dog. The Mexico field was rolled twice and will be done again.

**New Business:** Sue Prye resigned her janitorial position at the park. Bryce Carlson will be contacted to see if he would like the job as recommended by Ms. Prye.

April 17 – fence rails were replaced, water heater repaired. Marty installed the clipboards at the pavilions. Moving excess money to a CD-Easy Access was discussed. The move will make more interest for the park. Gary Miller is looking for community service hours. Marty will contact. The Babe Ruth League requested a batting cage at the Mexico field – the Rec Board agreed with the following stipulations: The league will build, keep maintained and, if it becomes un-usable, they will take it down and restore the area. We need to confirm this understanding with the league.

A wash out at the bridge in the Park was discussed. The scoreboard at field 3 is not working. Marty will contact Mandy Dysinger to discuss as to whose responsibility it is to have it fixed.

**Field Use Requests:** **Cedar Springs School** May 14, 2019 10:30 am to 4 pm

Fields 1/Main Pavilion approved by motion of Marty, seconded by Nancy and carried. Ron opposed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 pm.

**NEXT MEETING:** June 12, 2019 7:00 pm

To Do List: **Walker Park:** repair flower box, trail

**Mexico:** overseed field.